This was once a part of the Dean Moore farm, so is not to be found on the 1892 map. Before 1900 two houses had been built on the lots nearest the Osgood Road and for many years they were the only houses. They had no access to Ford or George except for paths. A street had been made 1935 from George to Ford Street and connected with the houses at the end of the road.

(Old #1)

1973 Directory - Edward Clark.

1948 built by Matti Kokko and sold to Anthony

Crisafulli. 1955 Chas. Crisafulli built an addition.

(Old # 2)

1973 Directory - Daniel Reich.

Built by 1957 for Robert L. Smith.

(Old #3)

Kokko

1922 Matti Kokko house was built.

1974 belongs to Mrs. Hilia Kokko, Vieno and William

No. 8 (Old #4)

Built by 1957 for Harold Smith.

1973 Directory- Harold Smith.

NO. 14 (Old #6) 1950 Irving Puckett built a 1 1/2 story house and ownes 1974.

NO. 15 (Old #5)

1948 built for George Hatch. Owner in 1974

(Old #7)

1948 built for Mario Infanti. Owner in 1974.

NO. 20 (Old #8)

1950 built by Paul and Erika B.Rizzi and are owners 1974.

(Old #9)

Built by 1957 for Francis Clough.

1973 Directory - Mrs. Francis Clough.

NO. 24 (Old #10) Built by 1957 for Joseph Wexler.

1973 Directory - Mrs. Myrtice Adams.

NO. 32 (Old #12)

Built by 1957 for Eugene and Myrtice Adams.

- NO. 33 (Old #11) Owned by Anthony Champa. In 1918 Toni Champa advertised a cottage house, 6 rooms next to last on street near Osgood Road. 1923 Sold to James G. Lawrence.
- 1927 taxed to James G. Lawrence.
- 1938 & 42 taxed to John Hopkins.
- 1947 1962 taxed to William Conrey.
- 1973 Directory Raymond Green.

NO. 35 (Old #	13) Owned	by John	Ambrosini	and taxed
to him in 192	7 through 1	942. In	1947 Cha	rles R.
and Marjorie	Hardy were	taxed fo	r the Pop	ple house.

1972 taxed to Marjorie Hardy.

This street is not shown on the 1892 map. Only No. 5 is shown on the 1901 map. Knight Street was called Manning Street for a short time. Not until 1893 was it extended across West Street. Before that the extension was probably a part of

the M. F. Crosby farm. By 1898 there were three houses built on the extension, No. 27, No. 33 and No. 34 (New # 106)

Feb. 1898 H. F. Warren sold a cottage on Knight

Street to Emma Odell of Amherst - but where?

in the Prescott family until the 1960's. Taxed

1913 sold to Clifford Prescott and it remained

1974 owner is Harold Goss.

to Guy W. Appleton for several years.

NO. 46 (Old #2) 1906 built by Charles Taylor.

NO. 50 (Old #4)

Street crosses

1904 built by Frank Plant, Sr. 1966 owner Robert Gagnon.

1974 owner Walter Putnam (corner Walker) West

NO. 51 (Old #5) I found this item - Oct. 1875 Leander Sanderson built a two story house. Only research will prove whether this was the house

1895 owned by Charles Manning.

mentioned.

1922 - 1947 owned by Ernest Gagnon.

1974 owners George and Irene (Gagnon) Vanetti.

1975 Mrs. Irene Vanetti.

(Old #16)

Built before 1913 by Mrs. Nicola Bergami.

1924 Sold to Walter Marshal.

1974 owner Mrs. Walter Marshall (Margaret).

No. 71 (old #17) 1913 Owned by Elmer Parkhurst who probably was

the builder.

Oct. 1950 his son Leland Parkhurst took over this place. He built the dormer window. He owns in 1974.

No. 77 (Old #21)

- 1913 owned by Allen Gray.
- 1922 & 1927 taxed to Mrs. Annie Murphy.
- 1937 Andrew Murphy.
- March 1943 Frank Rafter purchased and built a garage.
- April 1953 Mrs. Olive Rafter sold to Mr. and Mrs.
- Hugh O'Brien of Colebrook.
- 1974 owners Mr. and Mrs. Hugh O'Brien.

NO. 78 (Old #18) Probably built by Charles Keith as first occupied by 1913 by his daughter and son-in-law, Carl and Ruth (Keith) Heald.

April 1919 sold to Albert Sherman by Carl and Ruth

Heald.

1922 owned by Albert Sherman.

April 1946 Raymond Bishop purchased the "Johnson

April 1946 Raymond Bishop purchased the "Johnson place".

1952 - 67 taxed to Eugene and Dora Sylvester.

1974 owner George Arnold.

NO. 82 (Old #20)

Feb. 1900 - "new house of Charles W. Keith practically finished." He was a mason.

practically finished." He was a mason.

1913 & 1922 taxed to Mrs. Charles Keith (Dora).
1927 owned by Murdock Smith.

1927 owned by Murdock Smith.

1967 owned by Mrs. Jessie Smith.

NO. 86 (Old #24) built by Frank Gardner before 1913.

1957-74 owners John and Doris Gallagher.

Nov. 1920 sold to Elizabeth Jarest. 1927-52 taxed to Ernest and Isabella Gallagher.

- (Old #27) This is the ell of the old French house, built around 1766, which was on the site of the present Bales Elementary School and moved here about 1893 by M. F. Crosby.

 1913 owned by Mike Harmaala.

 1917 Mrs. Harmaala advertised "a small farm and
- her in 1922. 1927 taxed to Charles Newbold, in 1937 to his estate
- 1942 Henry Harris sold to Charles Newbold.

 1943 62 taxed to Charles and Madeline Newbold.

seven room cottage", but it was still taxed to

Oct. 1963 sold to James Lane, owner 1974.

NO. 89 (Old #29)

Edward Salo owned by 1927 and probably he built.

He sold to Stephen Welch, owner 1974.

- NO. 92 (Old #28)
- 1927 built by Joseph Melano.
- 1974 owned by Mrs. Joseph Melano.

(Old #30)

July 1949 built by Mrs. Esmerelda Huber a one story dwelling. She was taxed for it through 1957.

1959-60 Raymond Dickie owned.

1961 Raymond and Margaret Dickie sold to Loyal

1974 owned by Mrs. May Sturtevant.

C. and May Sturtevant.

NO. 93 (Old #31) Charles Levesque owned by 1966.

1971 - 1974 owned by Robert and Linda Scarlett.

- NO. 100 (Old #32) Built by John McEntee 1952 taxed to John McEntee.
- 1961 sold to Raymond Dickie who sold to Ralph and

Carole Taylor, owners 1974.

NO. 104 (Old #32 1/2) built by Victor Fraser in 1967, owner in 1974.

to John T. and Eileen McEntee, owners 1974. They

(Old #33)

1897-98 built by Eli P. Watkins.

1922 taxed to A. C. Greeley

n. c. diccion

1933 sold to Charles J. Woods.

1954 sold to James R. and Eva Gallagher who sold

added a utility room in 1966.

NO. 106 (Old #34) Built in 1898 by A. S. Jackson, but he did not own by 1913.

1913 taxed to S. Gilman Hartshorn, a non-resident.

1922 to Herbert Williams and taxed to Herbert and

1913 taxed to S. Gilman Hartshorn, a non-resident.
1922 to Herbert Williams and taxed to Herbert and
Amy Williams through 1967. By 1970 owned by Clement
LaBelle, owner 1974.

(Old #35)

- 1913 built by Charles Wheeler and taxed to him.
- 1937 taxed to Samuel Moiso, est.
- 1940 owned by Eugene Sylvester and taxed in 1943
- for the Moiso house.
- 1952 taxed to Raymond and Ethel Bishop who are

the owners in 1974.